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October 4, 2021 
 
 
Jillian Knox 
State Clearinghouse  
1400 10th Street #12  
Sacramento, CA 95814 
 
Re: Bale Slough Bear Creek Tributary Restoration Project - SCH Number 2021090589 
 
Upon reviewing the project webpage on CEQANET for the Bale Slough Bear Creek Tributary 
Restoration Project - SCH Number 2021090589 it was noted that the listed coordinates are 
incorrect.  Therefore, please revise the coordinates for the Project to the following so that the 
location can be represented correctly during the public review process. 
 
Correct coordinates for referenced project:  38.28.57 N, -122.25.04 W. 
 

Regards, 
 
 
 
 
 
Richard Thomasser, P.G. 
District Manager 
Napa County Flood Control and Water Conservation District 
(707) 259-8657 
richard.thomasser@countyofnapa.org 
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